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 ESKOM HOLDINGS SOC LTD 

INVITATION TO TENDER 

FOR 

 
 Supply and deliver Food and Beverages at Matimba 

Power Station for a period of Five years on and as 

when required basis.  

ADDENDA  

 

Item Initial  Revised  

1 Quality documents not published Quality documents 
published 

   

 

 

Item Clarification Questions/Concerns Reference 
(Section / 

Page Number) 

Response / Comments / 
Updates 

1 Does the supply of red meat, white 
meat, dairy products and vegetables 
fall under supply of grocery? Can a 
supplier utilise listed items as part of 
previous orders? 
 
 

 Yes, red meat, white meat, 
dairy products and 

vegetables fall under supply 
of grocery and can be 
utilised as part of the 

previous orders. 
 
 

2 We would like to enquire on the 
above-mentioned bid, on Technical 
File: Company Experience. 
We see that Eskom requires 15 
PO's and the department we were 
servicing was giving us one PO, per 
6 months, which was for 6 months 
but delivered monthly. 
Thus, can we attach it along with 
Department stamped Delivery Notes 
and Invoices for proof that we did 
delivery monthly? 
 
 

 The supplier can either 
submit purchase orders or 
stamped delivery notes, 
they will be evaluated 

technically based on the 
purchase orders or 

stamped delivery notes 
submitted. 
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3 The scope of work includes 750g 
Nestlé Cremora, however, this 
specific size does not appear to be 
available. Could you please confirm 
whether we should include an 
alternative, and if so, what the total 
required quantity would be? 
Alternatively, should we omit this 
item altogether? 
 

 750g Nestlé Cremora is not 
part of the contract, the 
supplier should omit it. 

 

4 Would like to ask submitting the 
tender we need to register at 
Matimba Power Station, or we can 
just submit. 
 

 Please be informed that it is 
an open tender, no need to 
register at Matimba Power 

Station. 
 

5 1.We have noticed that on the NEC 
document price schedule, the 
Cremora is not on the list but it’s on 
the scope of work document.  
2. Can we also have Form A that we 
need to sign and attach under 
Section E of quality requirements 
3. Do we need to attach Annexure 
C2 on our bid? 
 
 

 1.Please omit Cremora 
 
2. Attached, please 
download on tender bulletin 
 
3. Yes, Annexure C2 is 
applicable 

 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

 

____________________________________________ 

Signature 
 

Minah Mabebo 

Procurement Officer  

Date: 09 June 2025 


